From: Jessica Linthorne

Sent: September 21, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Jennifer White; Dawn Middleholtz; Fiona Hamilton; Jennifer Lawrie; Angie Cathrae; Christine Fraser-McDonald;
Leanne Martin; Cathy Addison; Tara Warder; Susan Cronin; Linda White

Cc: Paul McGrath

Subject: FW: Join Us for the Grand Launch of the Southwestern Ontario Isotope Coalition!

Area Clerks,

Please find an invitation attached for distribution to Mayors/Wardens and members of Council. Event organizers would
like to invite both upper tier and lower tier elected officials from Bruce, Grey and Huron counties.

| do not have contact details for all Clerks within the three counties, and I'll ask for your help specifically, Tara and Susan,
to distribute to your Clerk network within your region.

Thank you for your continued support. Questions regarding the event can be forwarded to Paul McGrath, City of Owen
Sound. Paul is cc’d to this message.

RSVP details are listed below and within the attached invitation.

Thank you,

Jessica

We are thrilled to invite you to the official launch event of the Southwestern Ontario Isotope Coalition! This exciting
initiative aims to bring together regional experts, innovators, and stakeholders in the field of isotope development to
collaborate, innovate, and drive progress in our region.

Date: October 16, 2023
Time: 9:00 am —11:30 am
Location: BWXT, 1875 16th Ave. East, Owen Sound

Agenda:

¢ Welcome Reception: Join us for refreshments and networking opportunities as we kick off this momentous
occasion.

e Opening Remarks: Hear from our distinguished guests about the significance of isotope development in
Southwestern Ontario.

¢ Introduction to the Coalition: Learn more about the mission, goals, and vision of the Southwestern Ontario
Isotope Coalition.

e Keynote: James Scongack, Chair of the Canadian Nuclear Isotopes Council (CNIC).

¢ Panel Discussion: Local lens on what Isotope development means for our region.

RSVP: Please confirm your attendance by October 11th by clicking soicevent.eventbrite.com We look forward to your
presence and to collectively driving progress in the isotope industry.

Sincerely,

Paul McGrath

Manager of Community & Business Development
City of Owen Sound

Jessica Linthorne | Chief Operating Officer | Nuclear Innovation Institute |
jessica.linthorne@nii.ca | http://www.nii.ca
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